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Richard Kelly Te: limds
09/02/2007 16:44 Page/SSU/DOH/GB@iG
cc.  Alilsa
Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@; cro-¢ Ellzabeth
Woodeson/CQEG/DO
"""""" bee:
Subject: Re: Draft
Submission, Contaminated Blood Products and Hepatitis C
Dear Linda,

CMO has looked at this report. He says that he agrees with its rigourous analysis, and that its
conclusions seem sound.

If you wish to inlclude a comment on CMOQ's views when putting to ministers, then please use

the wording above.
Best wishes,

Richard

Richard Kelly
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Linda Page

Linda Page To: S Richard
08/02/2007 13:01 Kelly/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@EGRO Mike De
Silva/HPIHSD/DOH/GB@:_ -C i
cc: Elizabeth

Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GB@'&

Wight/PH6/DO H{GB@i ero-c Vil Connon/PD-

Sub]ect: Draft
Submission, Contaminated Blood Products and Hepatitis C

Richard, Mike

The attached draft submission has been seen and cleared by policy colleagues and Liz Woodeson.
Would you please arrange for comment from David Harper and Liam Donaldson by the 23rd
February, prior to my putting the submission to MS(PH) and MS(Q) w/c 26th February.

We have consulted with SOL, DCA and DHFOI team throughout. Both the submission and the
report on the review of documents are with them for final clearance but I am confident that they will
be cleared with little/no change.

Regards
Linda

Linda Page
Tel: GRO-C

Mobile;  GrRO-C |
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